

Ms Leone McEntee
Planning Manager
Health Infrastructure
PO Box 1060
North Sydney NSW 2059

-via email-

leone.mcentee@health.nsw.gov.au

06/02/2020

Dear Ms McEntee

**Bulli Hospital Aged Care Centre of Excellence (SSD 7751)
Sustainable Travel Plan**

I refer to the Sustainable Travel Plan which was submitted in accordance with condition D7 of Schedule 2 of the consent for the Bulli Hospital Aged Care Centre of Excellence (SSD 7751).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it identifies measures to support sustainable transport modes and target a reduction in private vehicle travel. The Department is satisfied that advice received from Transport for NSW has been incorporated into the plan and the plan will be monitored and reviewed regularly in accordance with the conditions of consent.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the Sustainable Travel Plan (Issue 4, dated 29 November 2019). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Megan Fu on 9274 6531.

Yours sincerely



Karen Harragon
Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary